
BARTRAM PARK 
 Community Development District 

 
January 27, 2021 

 



Bartram Park 
 Community Development District 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL  32092 

Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 
 
 
January 20, 2021 
 
Board of Supervisors  
Bartram Park Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Bartram Park Community Development District Board of Supervisors will be held 
Wednesday, January 27, 2021 at 11:00 a.m. at the Bartram Springs Amenity Center, 
14530 East Cherry Lake Dr., Jacksonville, FL 32258. Following is the advance agenda 
for this meeting:  
 
  I. Roll Call 
 II. Public Comment 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the October 28, 2020 Meeting 
 V. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Re-Elected Supervisors 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Election of Officers 
 VI. Update Regarding Racetrack Road Improvements and TIFF 
 VII. Other Business 
 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
B. Engineer  
C. Manager  

 IX. Audience Comments 
 X.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 XI. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending September 30, 2020 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
C. Approval of Check Register 
D. Ratification of TIFF Funding Request No. 5 & 6 

 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – April 28, 2021 @ 11:00 a.m. at TBD 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 
The fourth order of business is the approval of October 28, 2020 meeting minutes. A 
copy of the minutes in enclosed for your review. 
 



 2 

The fifth order of business is organizational matters. An oath of office will be 
administered for the re-elected supervisors followed by the consideration of resolution 
2021-01, election of officers. A copy of the resolution is enclosed for you review.   
 
The sixth order of business is an update regarding Racetrack Road improvements and 
TIFF. 
 
Listed under financial reports is the balance sheet and statement of revenues & 
expenditures, assessment receipt schedules, check register, and funding requests for your 
review.  
 
We look forward to seeing you at the special meeting. In the meantime, if you have any 
questions, please do not hesitate to call us at (904) 940-5850. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
 
James Oliver   Cc:  Wes Haber 
District Manager   Matt Maggiore 
    Darrin Mossing 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



Bartram Park 
Community Development District 

Agenda  
 

Wednesday Bartram Springs Amenity Center 
January 27, 2021 14530 East Cherry Lake Dr. 
11:00 a.m. Jacksonville, FL 32258 
 bartramparkcdd.com 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 768004 
 
  I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Public Comment 
 
 III. Affidavits of Publication 
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the October 28, 2020 Meeting 
 
 V. Organizational Matters 
  A. Oath of Office for Re-Elected Supervisors 
 
  B. Consideration of Resolution 2021-01, Election of Officers 
 
 VI. Update Regarding Racetrack Road Improvements and TIFF 
 
 VII. Other Business 
 
 VIII. Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 
 

B. Engineer  
 

C. Manager  
 
 IX. Audience Comments 
 
 X.  Supervisor’s Requests 
 
 XI. Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period  
   Ending September 30, 2020 
 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 
 



C. Approval of Check Register 
 

D. Ratification of TIFF Funding Request No. 5 & 6 
 
 XII. Next Scheduled Meeting – April 28, 2021 @ 11:00 a.m. at TBD 
 
 XIII. Adjournment 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
BARTRAM PARK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The Regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Park Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, October 28, 2020 at 11:00 a.m. via Zoom 

Teleconference. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Trisston Brown Chairman 
 James Griffith Vice Chairman 
 Joan Nero Supervisor 
 Patricia Evert Supervisor  
 Don Smith Supervisor 
   
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber District Counsel  
 Matt Maggiore District Engineer 
  
 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order. There were five members of the Board present via 

Zoom or teleconference, constituting a quorum.   

 
SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Public Comment 

 There were no members of the public present.  

 
THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Affidavit of Publication 

 Mr. Oliver stated this meeting was noticed in the Daily Record as required by statute. 

  
FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Minutes 

A. Approval of Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Meeting 
 Mr. Oliver presented the July 22, 2020 meeting minutes and asked for any comments, 

corrections, or changes to the minutes. The Board had no changes. 

 



October 28, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, the Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Meeting, were approved. 

 

B. Acceptance of the Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Audit Committee Meeting 
 Mr. Oliver asked for a motion to accept the minutes of the July 22, 2020 Audit 

Committee meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Minutes of the July 22, 2020 Audit 
Committee Meeting, was approved. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Racetrack Road 
Improvements Project  

 Mr. Oliver stated this was something the developer is working on in both St. Johns 

County and Duval County to pursue the tax incremental funding, or TIFF. Mr. Haber reports 

each county has separate counsel which they have been working with to try and get an agreement 

in place to provide the TIFF funding for the project. He has been in the loop for purposes of 

reviewing the agreements to provide comments and input to make sure what happens is what was 

represented to the Board. No agreement will be finalized without the Board review and approval. 

They are still under negotiations with the other units of government and once there is a better 

understanding of what those agreements are going to look like, the Board will be notified and 

presented the CDD.  

 Mr. Brown asks if there is an associated timeline with this specific project. Mr. Haber 

answered that the reason for the time sensitivity has more to do with property valuation and not 

the construction timeline, and the goal for the developer is to get a certain piece of property 

recognized for tax purposes and would need that to take place prior to the end of year. As far as 

the actual progress of the project and construction timeline, that is unknown at this time. Mr. 

Maggiore adds that he believes the construction that has been seen is related to the JEA 

transmission poles that are going up and the other project is still several years off.  

 Mr. Haber clarifies that the CDD’s role in this agreement is there because the CDD has 

the ability to issue the bonds to provide the upfront financing for the project. Bonds would be 

secured through the TIFF that would come from the city and the county. It is largely the 

developer pushing it because if the financing does not come through the TIFF, it will fall onto 



October 28, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

3 

the developer. Mr. Haber explained that as far as the timing of the transaction, there are lots of 

moving parts between the developer, city, county, and CDD, in addition to portions of 

improvements that are being done by DOT. The open ended aspect is not detrimental in any way, 

it is just part of the nature of the transaction, given all the moving parts. There was no required 

motion. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Grant Easement and 
Agreement with JEA Regarding Relocation 
of Transmission Line   

 Mr. Oliver stated that the Chairman was delegated the authority to execute this agreement 

at the July 22, 2020 meeting. Ms. Evert added that this has been approved and would assume 

they would be 100% in acceptance with what Mr. Brown had executed. She noted the Board has 

an obligation to give no less than a year’s notice to start the project, but no one said they could 

not take five years, and she is wondering if there is any consequence to that timeline.  

 Mr. Haber reports that this agreement is largely in place for the benefit of the CDD and 

the project. The CDD is granting the right for access to install the transmission lines. JEA is 

obligating itself if and when the project moves forward, to be responsible for the costs of moving 

the lines again. He does not view the agreements as putting an obligation on the CDD with 

respect to any timing, the only thing the CDD is obligating itself to do is allow the work to be 

done on its property. 

 Ms. Evert adds that it looks to her that JEA is not liable to the CDD for anything and 

wonders if that is standard. Mr. Haber explains that the language is fairly standard, and it is 

saying that JEA undertakes the construction required. It does not leave the CDD without any 

recourse against JEA but limits the CDD’s recourse to JEA’s obligation under the agreement.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Evert, seconded by Mr. Brown, with all in 
favor, the Grant Easement and Agreement with JEA Regarding 
Relocation of Transmission Line, was ratified.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter for 
FY20 with Grau & Associates 

 Mr. Oliver stated at the July 22nd meeting the Board ranked the audit proposals and the 

top ranked proposer was Grau & Associates. The engagement letter is ready for the FY20 of 



October 28, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

4 

$3,400. That is the same amount that was adopted in the FY21 budget and they will begin the 

audit for FY20 as long as there is a motion to ratify the engagement letter.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, the Audit Engagement Letter for FY20 with Grau & 
Associates, was ratified.  

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports  

A. Attorney 

 Mr. Haber reports that they do not expect for the Governor’s executive order to hold 

virtual meetings will be extended. This means in the future that there is a need for three Board 

members to be physically present. If there is an extension he will be sure to let the Board know. 

As he learns more about the TIFF agreement and that project, he will continue to bring those into 

the loop as needed.  

 Mr. Griffith asked Mr. Haber to clarify about the executive order, because he was under 

the assumption that it was meant to be extended through January. Mr. Haber answers that there 

are a number of executive orders and the one pertaining to the meetings will expire at the end of 

the moth.  

 

B. Engineer  

 Mr. Maggiore did not have anything further to report but states that he is happy to answer 

any questions. Mr. Griffith asks if he had heard anything from St. Johns County regarding the 

bridge and the severe dip. Mr. Maggiore had not, but he will check with the new CIP manager. 

The gentleman he initially dealt with has changed positions, but he will follow up and see if they 

can get some movement.  

 

C. Manager  
 Mr. Oliver stated that Mr. Brown, Mr. Griffith, and Ms. Nero’s seats are expiring this 

year. They ran unopposed and have been reelected. Although the new term has yet to begin, the 



October 28, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

5 

division of elections sent out the Oath of Office. After November 3rd they will be sworn in. They 

need to coordinate with Mr. Oliver to have the oaths notarized.  

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Brown reported there was some correspondence about repainting of fire hydrants and 

wants to know if there is a status update on that. Staff noted that the JDA government 

coordinator responded said that they were responsible for painting the fire hydrants and that they 

will be moving from St. Johns County to the northwest sector into Bartram Park within the next 

three months.  

 Ms. Evert reported that she saw two police cars on Bartram Park Boulevard monitoring 

traffic very close together and wonders how effective that is and just wanted to comment.  

 

TWELTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 
A.  Balance Sheet and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period 

Ending September 30, 2020 
 Mr. Oliver noted the financial reports are available in the agenda package and they are 

through September 30th and reports to the Board that they are in good shape with the budget.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedules 

 Mr. Oliver noted that the schedule shows the Board is fully collected for FY20 and the 

tax bills will go out November 1st.  

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 Mr. Oliver stated the check register is included in the agenda package and he’s be looking 

for a motion of approval.  

 

On MOTION by Ms. Nero seconded by Ms. Evert, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved.  

 



October 28, 2020 Bartram Park CDD 

6 

D. Ratification of TIFF Funding No. 3 & 4  

 Mr. Oliver reviewed two funding requests. These are the invoices for matters related to 

the TIFF. They are run through the District and then a funding request is submitted to the 

Developer. The first is in the amount of $175 and the other is in the amount of $2,375.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Griffith, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor, the TIFF Funding Request No. 3 & 4, was approved.  

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting – January 22, 2021 
@ 11:00 a.m.  

  Mr. Oliver stated the next scheduled meeting is will be in person, on January 22, 2021 at 

11:00 am.  

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Nero, seconded by Mr. Smith, with all in 
favor the Meeting was adjourned. 
 

 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



OATH OF OFFICE
(Art. II. § 5(b), Fla. Const.) 

STATE OF FLORIDA 

County of  ___________________________ 

I do solemnly swear (or affirm) that I will support, protect, and defend the Constitution and 
Government of the United States and of the State of Florida; that I am duly qualified to hold 
office under the Constitution of the State, and that I will well and faithfully perform the duties of 

_______________________________________________________________________ 
(Title of Office) 

on which I am now about to enter, so help me God. 

[NOTE:  If you affirm, you may omit the words “so help me God.”  See § 92.52, Fla. Stat.]  

____________________________________________________________________
Signature 

Sworn to and subscribed before me by means of  ___ physical presence or 
___online notarization, this ____ day of _________________, _______. 

____________________________________________________________________ 
Signature of Officer Administering Oath or of Notary Public  

____________________________________________________________________
Print, Type, or Stamp Commissioned Name of Notary Public 

Personally Known  OR    Produced Identification  

Type of Identification Produced __________________________________________ 

ACCEPTANCE 
I accept the office listed in the above Oath of Office. 

Mailing Address:           Home          Office 

______________________________________    
Street or Post Office Box           

_______________________________________ 
Print Name 

_______________________________________   _______________________________________ 
City, State, Zip Code           Signature  

DS-DE 56 (Rev. 02/20) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



RESOLUTION 2021-01 
 

A RESOLUTION DESIGNATING OFFICERS OF THE 
BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors of the Bartram Park Community Development 
District at a regular business meeting held on January 27, 2021 desires to elect the below recited 
persons to the offices specified. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD 
OF SUPERVISORS OF THE BARTRAM PARK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 1.  The following persons were elected to the offices shown, to wit: 
 
    Chairman 

    Vice-Chairman  

    Secretary 

    Treasurer 

    Assistant Treasurer  

     Assistant Secretary 

     Assistant Secretary   

    Assistant Secretary 

    Assistant Secretary 

  ________________________________ Assistant Secretary 

 
 PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 27TH DAY OF JANUARY 2021. 
 
 
   
 Chairman / Vice Chairman 
 
 
 
   
 Secretary / Assistant Secretary 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Meeting Date

Bartram Park
Community Development District

Unaudited Financial Reporting as of

January 27, 2021

December 31, 2020



Table of Contents

I.

II.

III.

Financial Statements -  December 31, 2020

Check Register Summary 10/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Assessments Receipt Schedule



Total
  Debt Governmental
 General Service Funds

ASSETS:  

Cash $2,675,181 --- $2,675,181
Custody Account - Excess Funds $24,954 --- $24,954
Series 2012-1:

Reserve --- $201,650 $201,650
Revenue --- $39,698 $39,698

Due from General Fund --- $364,512 $364,512
Series 2012-3:

Reserve --- $201,650 $201,650
Revenue --- $30,640 $30,640

Due from General Fund --- $356,190 $356,190
Series 2012-4:

Reserve --- $125,000 $125,000
Revenue --- $38,175 $38,175

Due from General Fund --- $243,233 $243,233
Series 2012-5:

Reserve --- $142,458 $142,458
Revenue --- $36,260 $36,260

Due from General Fund --- $258,793 $258,793
Series 2015A1

Reserve --- $521,363 $521,363
Revenue --- $48,959 $48,959
Excess Revenue --- $97,206 $97,206

Due from General Fund --- $1,196,258 $1,196,258
Series 2015A2

Reserve --- $133,063 $133,063
Due from Developer (TIF) $535 --- $535

TOTAL ASSETS $2,700,669 $4,035,106 $6,735,776

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $25 --- $25
Due to Debt Service - Series 2012-1 $364,512 --- $364,512
Due to Debt Service - Series 2012-3 $356,190 --- $356,190
Due to Debt Service - Series 2012-4 $243,233 --- $243,233
Due to Debt Service - Series 2012-5 $258,793 --- $258,793
Due to Debt Service - Series 2015 $1,196,258 --- $1,196,258

FUND BALANCES:
Nonspendable $0 --- $0
Restricted for Debt Service --- $4,035,106 $4,035,106
Unassigned $281,659 --- $281,659

TOTAL  LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
 & OTHER CREDITS $2,700,669 $4,035,106 $6,735,776

Bartram Park

Government Funds

December 31, 2020
Combined Balance Sheet

Community Development District

1



3

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/20 THRU 12/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $129,808 $123,476 $123,476 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

    
          TOTAL  REVENUES $129,808 $123,476 $123,476 $0

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:

Supervisor Fees $4,800 $1,000 $1,000 $0
FICA Expense $367 $0 $77 ($77)
Engineering $8,500 $2,125 $90  $2,035
Assessment Roll $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Arbitrage $1,200 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $3,500 $875 $875 ($0)
Attorney $20,000 $5,000 $411 $4,589
Annual Audit $3,400 $0 $0 $0
Trustee fees $17,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0
Management Fees $41,600 $10,400 $10,442 ($42)
Computer Time $1,000 $250 $250 $0
Website Compliance $500 $125 $83 $42
Telephone $150 $38 $0 $38
Postage $600 $150 $106 $44
Printing & Binding $1,000 $250 $96 $154
Insurance $6,646 $6,646 $6,503 $143
Legal Advertising $800 $200 $134 $66
Other Current Charges $1,200 $300 $97 $203
Office Supplies $100 $25 $15 $10
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Operating Reserves $9,269 $2,317 $0 $2,317

  

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $129,808 $48,876 $39,354 $9,522

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfers In/(Out) $0 $0 $2,913 $2,913

         TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $2,913 $2,913

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $0 $87,035

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $194,624
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $281,659

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

2



11
   

October November December January February March April May June July August September Total
Revenues:
 
Assessments $0 $11,449 $112,026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $123,476
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Ingerfund Transfer In $2,913 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,913

Total Revenues $2,913 $11,449 $112,027 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $126,389

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
FICA Expense $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $77
Engineering $0 $90 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $90
Assessment Roll $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Arbitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination $292 $292 $292 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $875
Attorney $386 $25 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $411
Annual Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee fees $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500
Management Fees $3,467 $3,508 $3,467 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,442
Computer Time $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $250
Website Compliance $42 $0 $42 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $83
Telephone $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Postage $3 $4 $99 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $106
Printing & Binding $2 $85 $9 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $96
Insurance $6,503 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,503
Legal Advertising $134 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $134
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $97 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $97
Office Supplies $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $0 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Operating Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

          Total Expenses $30,988 $4,277 $4,089 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $39,354

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($28,074) $7,172 $107,938 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $87,035

Bartram Park
Community Development District

General Fund
Month By Month Income Statement

Fiscal Year 2021

3



3

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/20 THRU 12/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - On Roll $397,924 $379,427 $379,427 $0
Interest Income $4,000 $1,000 $8 ($992)

TOTAL  REVENUES $401,924 $380,427 $379,435 ($992)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $124,991 $124,991 $124,991 ($0)
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $124,991 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $150,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $399,981 $124,991 $124,991 ($0)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfers In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0  $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,943 $254,444

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $149,819 $351,416

FUND BALANCE - Ending $151,762 $605,860

  

 
 

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-1 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

4



3

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/20 THRU 12/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - On Roll $388,839 $370,764 $370,764 $0
Interest Income $4,000 $1,000 $8 ($992)

TOTAL  REVENUES $392,839 $371,764 $370,771 ($992)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $121,759 $121,759 $121,759 ($0)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $121,759 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $145,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $388,519 $121,759 $121,759 ($0)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $4,320 $249,012

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $137,873 $339,468

FUND BALANCE - Ending $142,193 $588,480

  

 
 

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-3 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

5



3

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/20 THRU 12/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - On Roll $267,478 $253,185 $253,185 $0
Interest Income $2,000 $500 $5 ($495)

TOTAL  REVENUES $269,478 $253,685 $253,190 ($495)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $78,975 $78,975 $78,975 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $78,975 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $110,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $267,950 $78,975 $78,975 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $1,528 $174,215

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $107,228 $232,193

FUND BALANCE - Ending $108,756 $406,408

  

 
 

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-4 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

6



3

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/20 THRU 12/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - On Roll $282,514 $269,382 $269,382 $0
Interest Income $3,000 $750 $6 ($744)

TOTAL  REVENUES $285,514 $270,132 $269,388 ($744)

EXPENDITURES:

Interest Expense - 11/1 $88,015 $88,015 $88,015 $0
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $88,015 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $110,000 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $286,030 $88,015 $93,015 ($5,000)

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) ($516) $176,373

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $118,723 $261,138

FUND BALANCE - Ending $118,207 $437,510

  

 
 

For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2012-5 Convertible Capital Appreciation Special Assessment Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

7



3

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 12/31/20 THRU 12/31/20 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 

 Special Assessments - On Roll $1,395,346 $1,245,205 $1,245,205 $0
Interest Income $15,000 $3,750 $24 ($3,726)

TOTAL  REVENUES $1,410,346 $1,248,955 $1,245,229 ($3,726)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015A-1
Interest Expense - 11/1 $240,059 $240,059 $240,059 $0
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $240,059 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $570,000 $0 $0 $0
Principal Prepayment - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

Series 2015A-2
Interest Expense - 11/1 $67,963 $67,963 $67,913 $50
Principal Prepayment - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $67,963 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $130,000 $0 $0 $0
Principal Prepayment - 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,316,044 $308,022  $317,972 ($9,950)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES):

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0  $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES (EXPENDITURES) $94,302 $927,257

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $411,978 $1,069,591

FUND BALANCE - Ending $506,280 $1,996,849

  

       
   
   

 
 

Bartram Park
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2015 Special Assessment Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended December 31, 2020

8



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



BARTRAM PARK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2021 Summary of Assessment Receipts

ASSESSED UNITS

SERIES 2005 / 
2015A1-2 

ASSESSED 
DEBT

SERIES 2012-1 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-2 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-3 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-4 
ASSESSED 

DEBT

SERIES 2012-5 
ASSESSED 

DEBT
O&M 

ASSESSED
TOTAL 

ASSESSED
TOTAL NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED NET 4,148 1,305,909.89    397,923.88       -                    388,838.61       265,528.23        282,514.31       129,495.38      2,770,210.30   

28                     23                     24                     25                     26                      27                     
SUMMARY TAX ROLL COLLECTIONS - SERIES 2015/2012

DUVAL COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE

SERIES 2015 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-1 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-2 
DEBT 

RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-3 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
SERIES 2012-4 

DEBT RECEIVED

SERIES 2012-5 
DEBT 

RECEIVED
O&M 

RECEIVED

TOTAL TAX 
ROLL 

RECEIPTS
1 11/6/2020 8,477.01           2,583.03           -                    2,524.06           1,723.62            1,833.88           840.59             17,982.18        
2 11/13/2020 40,469.87         12,331.58         -                    12,050.03         8,228.66            8,755.06           4,013.03          85,848.23        
3 11/20/2020 66,515.40         20,267.91         -                    19,805.16         13,524.45          14,389.62         6,595.74          141,098.28      
4 11/27/2020 129,681.80       39,515.35         -                    38,613.15         26,367.96          28,054.74         12,859.38        275,092.37      
5 12/4/2020 952,803.68       290,328.87       -                    283,700.18       193,731.80        206,125.00       94,481.00        2,021,170.53   
6 12/11/2020 37,193.97         11,333.38         -                    11,074.62         7,562.58            8,046.37           3,688.19          78,899.11        
7 12/23/2020 10,063.42         3,066.43           -                    2,996.41           2,046.18            2,177.07           997.90             21,347.41        

-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   -                   
-                    -                    -                    -                    -                     -                    -                   

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 1,245,205.15    379,426.54       -                    370,763.60       253,185.25        269,381.74       123,475.84      2,641,438.11   

BALANCE DUE TAX ROLL 60,704.74         18,497.34         -                    18,075.02         12,342.98          13,132.57         6,019.54          128,772.19      

PERCENT COLLECTED TAX ROLL 95% 95% 0% 95% 95% 95% 95% 95%

9



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Bartram Park
Community Development District

Check Register Summary
10/1/2020 - 12/31/2020

Check Date Check #'s Total Amount

10/1/2020 - 10/31/2020 1137-1142 13,926.27$                            

11/1/2020 - 11/30/2020 1143-1150 103,539.13$                          

12/1/2020 - 12/31/2020 1151-1154 4,699.81$                              

Total 122,165.21$                       

* Fedex Invoices will be available upon request



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/19/21          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

10/01/20 00062 9/28/20 6        202009 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00
SE2015A-1 AMOR SCH PREPAY

9/28/20 6        202009 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00
SE2015A-2 AMOR SCH PREPAY

9/28/20 6        202009 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00
SE2012-5 AMOR SCHD PREPAY

DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          300.00 001137
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/01/20 00012 9/15/20 215      202010 310-51300-31400                                     *            7,500.00

FY21 ASSESSM ROLL CERTIF
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                7,500.00 001138

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/09/20 00012 10/01/20 216      202010 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67

OCT MANAGEMENT FEES
10/01/20 216      202010 310-51300-35110                                     *               41.67

OCT WEBSITE ADMIN
10/01/20 216      202010 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

OCT INFORM TECHNOLOGY
10/01/20 216      202010 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67

OCT DISSEMINATION SERVICE
10/01/20 216      202010 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .15

OFFICE SUPPLIES
10/01/20 216      202010 310-51300-42000                                     *                2.80

POSTAGE
10/01/20 216      202010 310-51300-42500                                     *                2.25

COPIES
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,888.54 001139

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00006 9/30/20 117747   202008 310-51300-31500                                     *              354.10

AUG GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              354.10 001140

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/15/20 00006 9/30/20 117748   202008 300-13100-10100                                     *            1,750.00

TIF AUG 2020
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                            1,750.00 001141

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
10/23/20 00067 10/20/20 20-06219 202010 310-51300-48000                                     *              133.63

NOTICE OF MEETING 102820
JACKSONVILLE DAILY RECORD                                         133.63 001142

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00042 10/01/20 83086    202011 310-51300-54000                                     *              175.00

FY21 SPECIAL DISTRICT FEE
DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY                                175.00 001143

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/09/20 00012 11/01/20 217      202011 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67

NOV MANAGEMENT FEES

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/19/21          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

11/01/20 217      202011 310-51300-34000                                     *               41.67
NOV WEBSIDE ADMIN

11/01/20 217      202011 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33
NOV INFORM TECHNOLOGY

11/01/20 217      202011 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67
NOV DISSEMINATION SERVICE

11/01/20 217      202011 310-51300-51000                                     *               15.24
OFFICE SUPPLIES

11/01/20 217      202011 310-51300-42000                                     *                4.00
POSTAGE

11/01/20 217      202011 310-51300-42500                                     *               84.75
COPIES

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                3,987.33 001144
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00006 10/31/20 118412   202009 300-13100-10100                                     *              400.00

TIF SEP 2020
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              400.00 001145

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00051 11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10400                                     *            2,583.03

11/6/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 1
11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10400                                     *           12,331.58

11/13/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 2
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, N.A.                              14,914.61 001146

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00057 11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10500                                     *            8,477.01

11/6/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 1
11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10500                                     *           40,469.87

11/13/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 2
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, N.A.                              48,946.88 001147

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00058 11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10600                                     *            1,723.62

11/6/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 1
11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10600                                     *            8,228.66

11/13/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 2
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, N.A.                               9,952.28 001148

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00059 11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10700                                     *            2,524.06

11/6/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 1
11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10700                                     *           12,050.03

11/13/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 2
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, N.A.                              14,574.09 001149

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
11/30/20 00060 11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10900                                     *            1,833.88

11/6/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 1
11/19/20 11192020 202011 300-20700-10900                                     *            8,755.06

11/13/20 DUVAL TAX DIST 2
THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON, N.A.                              10,588.94 001150

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  1/19/21          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 10/01/2020 - 12/31/2020 ***       BARTRAM PARK - GENERAL FUND

BANK A BARTRAM PARK - GEN

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

12/09/20 00011 8/27/20 195233   202008 300-13100-10100                                     *              135.00
AUG PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                      135.00 001151
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/09/20 00012 12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-34000                                     *            3,466.67

DEC MANAGEMENT FEES
12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-35110                                     *               41.67

DEC WEBSITE ADMIN
12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-35100                                     *               83.33

DEC INFORM TECHNOLOGY
12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-31300                                     *              291.67

DEC DISSEMINATION SERVICE
12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .06

OFFICE SUPPLIES
12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-42000                                     *               99.45

POSTAGE
12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-42500                                     *                8.55

COPIES
12/01/20 530      202012 310-51300-49000                                     *               97.41

DOMAIN RENEWAL
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,088.81 001152

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00011 11/25/20 196179   202011 310-51300-31100                                     *               90.00

NOV PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
ENGLAND THIMS & MILLER, INC.                                       90.00 001153

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
12/21/20 00006 11/30/20 118990   202010 310-51300-31500                                     *              386.00

OCT GENERAL COUNSEL
HOPPING GREEN & SAMS                                              386.00 001154

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                122,165.21

TOTAL FOR REGISTER              122,165.21

BPAR BARTRAM PARK   BPEREGRINO















































 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Community Development District

 Funding Request # 5
November 17, 2020

 PAYEE TIF

1 Hopping Green & Sams

Invoice # 118412 TIF 9/30/2020 400.00$                                  

TOTAL 400.00$                                

Please make check payable to:

Bartram Park CDD
475 West Town Place Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL  32092

Bartram Park



Attorneys and Counselors
 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300
P.O. Box 6526

Tallahassee, FL 32314
850.222.7500

=================================    STATEMENT   =================================

October 31, 2020
Bartram Park Community Development District Bill Number 118412
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC
475 West Town Place, Suite 114
St. Augustine, FL  32092

Billed through 09/30/2020

TIF
BPCDD 00114 WSH
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED
09/17/20 WSH Confer with Lancaster and Kessler regarding TIF agreement; review and revise

same.
0.90 hrs

09/25/20 WSH Confer with Hainline regarding status of agreement. 0.20 hrs
09/30/20 WSH Review revisions to agreement; confer with Hainline regarding same. 0.50 hrs

Total fees for this matter $400.00

MATTER SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES $400.00
----------------

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER $400.00

Haber, Wesley S. 1.60 hrs /hr250 $400.00

BILLING SUMMARY

TOTAL FEES $400.00
----------------

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $400.00

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Haber, Wesley S. 1.60 hrs 250 $400.00/hr



Community Development District

 Funding Request # 6
January 13, 2021

 PAYEE TIF

1 ETM

Invoice # 195233 JEA docs for Race Track Road Electric Easement 8/27/2020 135.00$                                  

TOTAL 135.00$                                

Please make check payable to:

Bartram Park CDD
475 West Town Place Ste 114
Saint Augustine FL  32092

Bartram Park




	County: 
	Title of Office: 
	Check Box4: Off
	street or post office box: 
	Print name as you desire commission issued: 
	city, state, zip code: 
	PRINT: 
	RESET: 


